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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, OC 20260

February 17, 1982

Mr. Renneth Wilson
Aéministrative Aide, Clerk Craft
American Postal Workers Union,

AFL~-CIO - ' X[«/Jﬁ
Washington, D. C. 20005 'd%22§;/47
Dear Mr. Wilson:

On February 11, you met with Frank Dyer in pre-arbitration
discussion of B8C-2F-C-7559. The issue in this case is '
whether an employee on the Overtime Desired list could
decline to work more than two hours of overtime on a
scheduled workday. In the instant case the grievant was
offered 2 1/2 hours of overtime. He was willing to work two
hours only and management bypassed him going to the next
employee on the Overtime Desired list. Based on the facts of
this case and the pre-arbitration settlement between Mr. 2
James Merrill of the Postal Service and Mr. Emmet Andrews of
the APWU signed in 1975, it was mutually agreed to full
settlément of this case as follows:
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The grievént will be compensated for two hours of'pay
at the straight time rate that was applicable at the
time of the dispute.

Please sign the attached copy of this letter acknowledging
your agreement with this settlement, withdrawing
A8C~ 2°-C-7559 from the pending national arbitration 1li st.

Sincerely,
) F M W S Setae
William E. Henry//ur. Kenneth Wilson
Director ministrative Aide, Clerk
Office of Grievance’ Craft

and Arbitration American Pcstal Workers

Labor Relations Department Union, AFL-CIO
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